From: Michael Northrop >

Sent: Tuesday, July 02, 2019 3:43 PM EDT

To: Jacob Corvidae ; Joseph.Kruger <Joseph.Kruger
Cummins,Patrick ; Michael Northrop ; Vicki Arroyo

Subject: Draft materials for July 17-18: please take a look. We'll discuss on the phone at 4. Would love suggestions, edits,
etc.. Hoping to send out tomorrow-July 3rd.

Attachment(s): "List of Attendees.pdf","Background Note for July 17-18, 2019.docx","Draft Agenda Pocantico Leadership
States July 17-18, 2019.docx","sectors_2016 (4).xIsx"

Jacob, Joe, Patrick, Vicki,

Here are the materials we hope to send to the meeting participants.

I'll add a short cover email with some travel logistics.

I’'m hoping we can send this tomorrow.

Many thanks all around..

I am including Vicki on this as well in case she wants to join the 4pm call today and/or weigh in.
Thanks!

Michael

Michael Northrop, Program Director
Sustainable Development Program
Rockefeller Brothers Fund |

Philanthropy for an Interdependent World
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MEMORANDUM

To: Pocantico Participants
Subject: Accelerating State Action on Climate Change
July 17-18, 2019

The 2018 elections brought forward a new group of state leaders - governors, legislators, policy makers,
and agency officials - committed to reducing greenhouse gas emissions in their states. This new group
of state leaders joins those of you who have been leading the charge for a decade or more. We are
thrilled that so many of you are able to join us for this event where we will discuss ways to accelerate
state action and ensure that the progress being made by U.S. leadership states is recognized and
understood across the U.S. and at a global level.

While our time together at Pocantico is short, we hope to address each of the following topics:

¢ What are the leading edge clean energy policies and GHG reduction programs being enacted
and implemented by U.S. states? We will focus especially on electricity, buildings and
transportation, but hope we can also touch on other gases (methane and HFC’s), land use, and
carbon pricing.

¢ How can this group of state leaders support each other and also work together to bring other
states into the fold? Can states do more to drive bipartisan approaches to climate action?

¢ Can states working together accelerate market creation for cleaner vehicles, non-gas solutions,
and appliances?

¢ What steps can states be taking over the next 18 months to show the way forward for a federal
administration in 2021 that supports clean energy and climate action?

¢ How can we ensure that leadership state voices (alongside other subnational leaders) offer
encouragement to multilateral climate negotiations in the run-up to COP 26 in December 2020?

With these questions in mind, we will kick things off on Wednesday night with a discussion of the state
of play in the international climate negotiations. Dr. Andrew Steer, President and CEO of the World
Resources Institute, will join us for that conversation. We want to understand where the U.S. needs to
be in order to play a constructive role in international discussions.

This has bearing on what level of ambition states must aim for. Kathleen Frangione, Chief Policy Advisor
to New Jersey Governor, Phil Murphy, will describe the ambitious Paris-aligned approach her state has
taken since Governor Murphy took office last year, how it has been framed, and how it has gathered
momentum. We want each of the participating states to weigh in on how they are thinking about this.
We want to get lessons, good ideas, and questions on the table to help frame our conversation on
Thursday. A core concern is how to get the politics right in order to maintain forward momentum.



Thursday morning, we will start with a rapid-fire review of the high ambition policies that states are
implementing to get to net zero carbon. (Prior to the meeting, we will send two additional pieces of
hackground material. One laying out the specific policies each state in the room has enacted and
another that describes leading edge policies being enacted even more broadly in the world sector-by-
sector.) Rather than reviewing the full suite of leading edge policies in detail, we plan to focus inon a
few key policy challenges.

Transportation. We will begin with a conversation on how to meet the challenge posed by emissions
from the transportation sector. As we all know by now, the transportation sector has surpassed the
electricity sector as the largest source of GHG emissions in the US. In 2018, emissions from the
combustion of petroleum products were almost twice that of coal. Moreover, while emissions from coal
continue to decline, emissions from the transportation sector have increased each year since 2012
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Vehicle Standards. Front and center in the discussion of how to reduce emissions from the
transportation sector is the pending rollback of federal standards and the potential revocation of
California’s waiver, which would impact many of your states. We are fortunate that Mary Nichols will be
with us to lead this discussion and help all the states in attendance figure out how you can work
together to protect the progress you've made in this area.

Electric Vehicles. While each state in the room has some policies and programs in place to incentivize
electric vehicle purchases and charging infrastructure, some states are going farther. A group of
Northeast states is evaluating a market-based approach to reducing emissions from the transportation
sector (Transportation Climate Initiative), while California and Oregon both have a low-carbon fuel
standard. We will ask participating states to share their ideas for additional policies and programs to
drive down emissions from the transportation sector.

Electricity. To date, states have had the greatest success in reducing emissions from the electric power
sector. This is an area where states have a number of effective policy options, like renewable portfolio
standards/clean energy standards, and you have used these policies to achieve substantial CO2
emissions reductions from the electric power sector over the last 10 years (-30% nationwide). Building
on this success, you are moving to achieve even more progress with many states and utilities setting
aggressive near-term targets for renewable energy, along with the long-term goal of 100% clean energy.
What challenges are emerging and how can states successfully implement these bold electricity goals?

Natural Gas. One of the primary challenges to deep de-carbonization of the electric power sector is the
reliance on natural gas as the replacement for coal. On the Eastern grid, coal generation has fallen by
almost half over the last ten years, but 75% of that has been replaced by natural gas generation. We will
review the current landscape of state policies for clean and renewable electricity, share ideas for next
steps, and then discuss how you can work together - and with other states/regions - to make continued
progress on the transition to a clean electric power sector.

Buildings. Residential and commercial buildings and industry are source categories where emissions
have plateaued as square footage has increased, but where steep reductions have not yet begun. We
will discuss what states are currently doing to transition buildings to clean energy, and then identify
what options exist for states to expand their policies and programs in areas like net zero building codes,
mandatory retrofits, and electrification.

Industrial Sector. Reducing emissions from the industrial sector poses a set of challenges similar to
those associated with buildings, including continued reliance on natural gas as a primary energy source.

Methane and HFC’s. Some states are also dealing with very significant methane emissions problems
associated with oil and gas production, and from industrial livestock operations. States also have a
chance to reduce methane leaks from aging residential heating infrastructure. Some states have also
taken action on eliminating HFC’s, and since methane and HFC's are super greenhouse gases, progress in
the near-term can be extremely meaningful.

Land use is an additional category we hope to make some time for in the discussion if possible. Pacific
states and Climate Alliance states have taken some actions here that we can learn from.



We will also check in on carbon pricing programs. The U.S. Chamber of Commerce and the oil sector
have said they are open to carbon pricing. Recent state attempts to enact carbon pricing in Washington,
Oregon, and Virginia offer lessons we should consider as well.

During the last few hours of the meeting, we want to discuss several possible opportunities for
collaborative work, including how best to encourage other states to enact leadership policies, how
states can work together with cities and business, how to use state action to lay the groundwork for
ambitious federal policy as soon as 2021, and how to make state, and other subnational, voices present
during a string of important upcoming international climate meetings in 2019 and 2020.



Draft Agenda
Accelerating State Action on Climate Change
The Pocantico Center
200 Lake Road
Tarrytown, New York
July 17-18, 2019

This meeting will provide an opportunity for officials from leadership states taking action on
climate change to share information on recent developments in their states and to strategize together
on the most promising ways to accelerate the pace of implementation in response to the increasingly
ambitious climate goals being established by these states’ governors and state legislatures. The group
will also discuss how state action can influence and underpin future federal action and how U.S. federal
action needs to be positioned within the global climate negotiations.

Wednesday. July 17

6:00 pm
7:00
8:30

Reception in Loggia area of the Coach Barn

Dinner and Introductions

Hayloft conversation on the international climate negotiation, and on how states are
setting science-based targets. Opening remarks:

Dr. Andrew Steer, President and CEO, World Resources Institute

Kathleen Frangione, Chief Policy Advisor to Governor Phil Murphy

Thursday, July 18

7:00 am

8:00

8:15

9:00

10:00

11:00

Breakfast buffet available in Coach Barn
Agenda Review and Meeting Objectives, Governor Bill Ritter, CNEE

Summary Review of High Ambition Policies. Please review the two documents
provided in advance. Please share your questions and suggestions for additions to these
policy resources. These are intended to be resources you and others can use to further
policy goals in your states.

Meeting the Challenges Posed by the Transportation Sector

e Update on federal vehicle standards and states’ response
o How can states work together to establish ambitious federal and state
emission standards for new cars and trucks?

e Status of Transportation and Climate Initiative
o What can other states learn from this effort?

¢ Discussion of other strategies to address CO2 emissions from transportation
(e.g., incentives for EV purchases and charging infrastructure, etc.; Low-Carbon
Fuel Standards.)

Power Sector
¢ Achieving 100%
¢ Replacing Coal with Natural Gas?

Net Zero Buildings



12:00pm

1:30

2:00

3:30

4:00

¢ Standard Setting and Mandatory Retrofits
¢ Electrification Instead of Gas

Working Lunch: Industrial Sources, Oil & Gas, Methane, and HFCs, Land Use

Moving industrial sources away from fossil fuels and onto clean energy sources poses a
set of challenges similar to those associated with buildings in terms of efficiency,
retrofits and electrification. In addition, some states face the issue of a rapidly
expanding oil & gas sector and associated methane emissions.

e What are tools, policies and incentives states can use to make progress in these
sectors?

¢ Examples of state action on HFCs, methane, and land use - model policy

Carbon pricing strategies
¢ Tough sledding in WA, OR, VA

e Opportunities to expand existing programs (RGGl, TCI, WCI, EU, China) and
enhance collaboration between programs

e Carbon tax

Collaborative Opportunities
¢ Group actions by leadership states on policy and market creation
e Qutreach / support for opportunity states
e Setting the Policy Stage for Federal Action in 2021/Preparing for the Worst
¢ Participation in upcoming COPs in Santiago and London

Next Steps

Adjourn



LIST OF ATTENDEES - ACCELERATING STATE ACTION ON CLIMATE CHANGE - JULY 17-18, 2019 AT THE POCANTICO CENTER

First Name:
Leo

Nik
David
Dale
Deborah
Janet
Jacob
Sarah
Bradley
Patrick
Chris
Katie
Sandra
Kathleen
Carla
Kate
Ben

Joe
Katie
Mary
Michael
Zach
Hannah
Bill
Reed
Andrew
Kathleen
Will
Peter

7/2/2019

Last Name:
Asuncion
Blosser
Bobzien
Bryk

Burke

Coit
Corvidae
Cottrell Propst
Crowell
Cummins
Davis

Dykes

Ely
Frangione
Frisch
Gordon
Grumbles
Kruger
McCormack
Nichols
Northrop
Pierce
Pingree
Ritter, Jr.
Schuler
Steer
Theoharides
Toor
Walke

Job Title:
Commissioner
Chief of Staff
Director

Dep. Sec. for Energy & Environment

Program Associate
Director

Principal

Cabinet Secretary
Director

Senior Policy Advisor
Senior Advisor
Commissioner
Director

Chief Policy Advisor
Principal

Director

Secretary

Director for Research & Strategy
Program Director, West Policy
Chair

Program Director
Senior Policy Advisor
Director

Director

Senior Advisor
President and CEO
Secretary

Executive Director
Deputy Secretary

Organization:

Hawaii Public Utilities Commisson

Office of the Governor, Oregon

Nevada Governor's Office of Energy

Office of the Governor, New York

Rockefeller Brothers Fund

Rhode Island Department of Environmental Management
Rocky Mountain Institute

New Mexico Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources Dept.
Nevada Department of Conservation and Natural Resources
Center for the New Energy Economy

Office of Washington Governor Jay Inslee

Connecticut Dept. of Energy & Environmental Protection
New Mexico Environmental Protection Division

Office of the Governor, New Jersey

Rocky Mountain Institute

California Governor's Office of Planning and Research
Maryland Department of the Environment

Georgetown Climate Center

Energy Foundation

California Air Resources Board

Rockefeller Brothers Fund

Colorado Governor's Office

Maine Office of Innovation and the Future

Center for the New Energy Economy

Office of Washington Governor Jay Inslee

World Resources Institute

Massachusetts Exec. Office of Energy & Environmental Affairs
Colorado Energy Office

Vermont Agency of Natural Resources
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Table 3. 2016 State emissions by sector

Million metric tons of carbon dioxide

1
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18 |washington | ol I 0 S| ] 12 L 7
19 |15 Pocantico States 85 219 117 139 574 1,133
20 |State total (unadjusted) 233 1,796 299 940 1,892 5,161
21 36% 12% 39% 15% 30% 22%
22 Source: U.S. Energy Information Administration, State Energy Data System

Emissions by sector




From: Cummins,Patrick on behalf of Cummins,Patrick

Sent: Monday, July 01, 2019 5:07 PM EDT

To: Michael Northrop ; k2128 <jk2128 ; jeorvidae
Hoffer,Trina

Subject: Emailing: sectors_2016 (4)

Attachment(s): "sectors_2016 (4).xIsx"

Table 3. 2016 State emissions by sector

https://www.eia.gov/environment/emissions/state/
Million metric tons of carbon dioxide

Commercial Electric power Residential Industrial Transportation Total
California 19 37 24 69 213 361
“Colorado T 4T s T 7 14T 28 89
“Connecticut T A 6 2 T 15 34
“Hawaii T o T T o T 10 18
“Maine T 2 372w 9 16
“Maryland T 5 Ty 5 o 28 s’
“Massachusetts 7T 1 - R 327 a4
"Nevada T 2 2 Tz 15 37
“New Jersey T 10 20 T 14T 10 T 58 111
“New Mexico T 2Ty 2 14T 48
“NewYork T g - T - 164
“Oregon g 3 s 200 38
“Rhodelsland ATy 2 T [ 4T 00
“Vermont T I T 37T e
“Washington T R T 5 T "o 49 790
"15 Pocantico States 85 219 ¢ M7 139 T 574 - 1,133
US States total 233 1,796 299 940 1,892 5,161
(unadjusted)
36% 12% 39% 15% 30% 22%

Source: U.S. Energy Information Administration, State Energy Data System
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

Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2019 10:46 AM EDT

To: Michael Northrop ; Regina Creegan ; Deborah Burke
Subject: FW: 071719questionnaire

Attachment(s): "071719questionnaire.docx"

Michael — I think you answered all the questions. Regarding rankings and room assignments: Here are my thoughts, which you can certainly
modify.

To the best of my knowledge, the hike up the hill will not be a problem for most.
But we should have the following stay in deluxe rooms in the Coach Barn:

Leo Asuncion

Mary Nichols

Per Michael, organizers to stay in Coach Barn, but don’t need deluxe rooms:

Deborah Burke

Jacob Corvidae
Patrick Cummins
Carla Frisch
Joe Kruger
Michael Northrop
Bill Ritter, Jr.

After that, it’s pretty subjective who is a VIP and whether you want them in Coach Barn or at Kykuit. Here are my thoughts — I’ve added VIP or
either next to the remaining names.

Nik Blosser — vip

David Bobzien — either

Dale Bryk - either

Betsy Campbell - VIP

Janet Coit — either (Coach Barn for convenience)
Sarah Cottrell Propst - either

Bradley Crowell - either

Chris Davis — either

Katie Dykes — either (coach barn for convenience)

Sandra Ely — either
Kathleen  Frangione - VIP

Carla Frisch - either

Kate Gordon - VIP

Ben Grumbles - either

Katie McCormack — either (coach barn for

convenience)

Zach Pierce - either
Hannah Pingree — coach barn

Reed Schuler - either
Andrew Steer - VIP
Kathleen  Theoharides - either
Will Toor - either

Peter Walke - either

From: Michael Northrop

Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2019 6:34 PM

To: Regina Creegan ; Deborah Burke >; Cummins,Patrick
Cc: Michael Northrop



Subject: 071719questionnaire

Patrick, can you look at the attached? I filled it out but added notes for you in a few places.

Regina needs a total number of participants (count Betsy Campbell from the RBF who is coming to dinner)

Regina needs arrival info for everyone

We also want to know who besides Hannah wants to do the tour on Thursday at 4. I'll join Hannah if she is alone. A note to
everyone to say a 4pm tour on Thursday is an option would be great. Regina requests we call it a tour of Kykuit, the Rockefeller
Family home, not a tour of the Rockefeller Estate

Regina, let us know what else you need.

Regina, | apologize we have been a little less organized than we should have been. We have been wildly spoiled by Wilson
Rickerson obviously.

Thank you!

Michael



MEMORANDUM

<AUTODATE>
To: Patrick Cummins
From: Regina Creegan
Re: Rockefeller Brothers Fund: Accelerating US. Sate Action on Climate Change on Wednesday, July 17 —

Thursday, Ady 18, 2019

Following is a list of questions/requests I have with regard to the above meeting:

WE WILL USE HAYLOFT. CANWE ASK YOUTO SET IT UPIN A CIRCLE FOR AFTER DINNER?
THANKS

1. Number of participants, including staff : SEE AGENDA MATERIALS. ADD BETSY CAMPBELL.
PATRICK HOW MANY ARE WE INCLUDING BETSY CAMPBELL?

2. Agenda, to include arrival and departure times; meal times; breaks; Kykuit tour (1 hour), etc.
- Tour of Kykuit can be scheduled during daylight hours. 4PM ON THURSDAY
-Please include a reception prior to dinner, allow at least 30 minutes for the Loggia or allow 45 minutes — 1
hour if you choose the Autchall. (The Kykuit Terrace is not available Wednesday evening) 6PM IN
LOGGIA
-Allow 1 hour for lunches and 1 ¥ hours for dinner. OK . WE HAVE LUNCH ON THURSDAY
SCHEDULED FOR 1.5 HOURS.

3 Will all of the sessions be in plenary, or will vou break out into small working groups at any time? If so, how many
break out spaces will be required? PLENARY
4, For plenary sessions, how should the table be arranged? (In the lecture room, we can seat a maximum of 30 people

around a hollow square or at 5 or 6 small blocks of tables or 24 people at a U-shaped table with a dais for 2-4 more.
Our main conference room seats a maximum of 24 around the octagonal table. We can put a few observer chairs in
either room.) Note: pads, pens, easel pads and markers and tape will be provided. MAIN CONFERENCE
ROOM. WE WILL HAVE 26 AROUND THE TABLE AND SOME ALONG THE BACK.

Main Conference Room Main Conference Room Lecture Room Open Square  Lecture Room Blocks
or hollow Square
Additional Pocantico Facilities information can be found: http:/www.ibf org/sites/default/files/meeting_rooms_v4. pdf

5. Do you want any easels in the meeting room, and, if so, how many? If using break out rooms, doyou need easels in
those spaces? We have a total of four easels in the Center. 3 EASELS PLEASE

6. Do vou need a note taker table in the meeting room? NO

7. Do vou need tent cards for the meeting table or name badges, or does everyone know one another? We can provide
one or the other. TENT CARDS AND NAME BADGES. PLEASE ADD A BADGE FOR BETSY

8. What audio visual equipment is required (i.e. LCD projector, laptop PC or Mac, VCR, simultaneous translation,
video conferencing etc.) NONE

9, Do yvou want to have the meeting audio recorded? If so, you must have everyone’s consent. NO

10. Do vou need a podium in the Conference Center dining room. (for keynote speakers) NO

11. Please complete the attached “Participant Information™ Excel spreadsheet and return it to us at least one week before

the conference begins. (Please alphabetize list)

12. Please rank the participants on the guest list indicating those who should have “deluxe” rooms. There are nine
“deluxe” rooms at the Coach Barn, which includes 2 suites with queen-size beds; 3 rooms with king-size beds, and 3
additional rooms with queen-size beds and one larger room with 2 twin-size beds. All other rooms have a single
twin-size bed. Most of the rooms at Kykuit are deluxe, 6 bedrooms have king-size beds, 4 rooms with queen-size
beds and the remaining rooms however, have either 1 or 2 twin-size beds. Please note that Kykuit is a 5 minute
uphill walk from the Center when assigning room locations. For anyone not ranked, we arbitrarily make the room
assignments. (Smaller groups will be housed in the Coach Barn building only) PATRICK WILL YOU RANK
PARTICIPANTS. ALL ORGANIZERS EXCEPT BILL RITTER SHOULD STAY IN COACH BARN.
LETS GET EVERYONE ELSE IF POSSIBLE UP AT KYKUIT OR IN A NICER ROOM IN CB



13.

Before the meeting, we will need a transportation schedule with each participant’s estimated arrival time and mode
of transportation. Same for departure. You can enter the information in sheet two of the participant information
spreadsheet. PATRICK WILL YOU DO THIS?

I look forward to hearing back from. In the meantime, please let me know if you have any questions or if I can be of
further assistance to you.



From: Cummins,Patrick on behalf of Cummins,Patrick <
Sent: Monday, July 01, 2019 1:55 PM EDT

To: Michael Northrop

Subject: FW: cover email for updated agenda
Attachment(s): "MEMORANDUM.docx"

Patrick Cummins

Senior Policy Advisor

Colorado State University

Center for the New Energy Economy

From: Cummins,Patrick

Sent: Friday, June 28, 2019 7:11 AM

To: Michael Northrop

Subject: cover email for updated agenda

Michael —

Here is some material that may be helpful for the email that goes with the updated agenda. You can use what you like and leave the rest. So far, it
only describes the morning session -- some words to describe the afternoon session are still needed.

I am in meetings all day here in Santa Fe and then driving home. I can do more on this, and on the agenda itself, over the weekend, so don’t
hesitate to send me anything you want me to review. I’m also working next week.

Patrick Cummins

Senior Policy Advisor

Colorado State University

Center for the New Energy Economy



TO: Pocantico Participants
FROM: Michael Northrop, Rockefeller Brothers Fund
SUBJECT: Accelerating State Action on Climate Change, July 17-18, 2019

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
state action and ensure that the progress being made by U.S. states is recognized and understood by the
international community.

While our time together at Pocantico is short, we hope to address each of the following topics:

¢ What are the leading edge clean energy policies and GHG reduction programs being
implemented by US states? What opportunities exist in the near term to increase the number
of states adopting these programs?

¢ How can this group of state leaders support each other, and also work together to bring other
states into the fold?

¢ Can these leading edge state policies and programs become a de facto national standard?

¢ What steps should states be taking over the next 18 months in anticipation of a federal
administration that supports clean energy and climate action?

¢ How can we ensure that your voices are heard, and your actions recognized, as part of the
international climate dialogue?

With these questions in mind, we will kick things off on Wednesday night with a discussion of the
international climate negotiations. Dr. Andrew Steer, President and CEO of the World Resources
Institute will join us for that conversation. Also, Kathleen Frangione, Chief Policy Advisor to New Jersey
Governor Phil Murphy, will discuss the turn-around in her state since Governor Murphy took office last
year, setting the stage for others of you to share the exciting developments in your states.

Thursday morning we will start with a robust conversation on how to meet the challenge posed by
emissions from the transportation sector. As we all know by now, the transportation sector has
surpassed the electricity sector as the largest source of GHG emissions in the US. In 2018, emissions
from the combustion of petroleum products were almost twice that of coal. Moreover, while emissions
from coal continue to decline, emissions from the transportation sector have increased each year since
2012.
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Front and center in the discussion of how to reduce emissions from the transportation sector is the
pending rollback of federal standards and the potential revocation of California’s waiver, which would
impact many of your states. We are fortunate that Mary Nichols will be with us to lead this discussion
and help all the states in attendance figure out how you can work together to protect the progress
you've made in this area.

While each state in the room has some policies and programs in place to incentivize electric vehicle
purchases and charging infrastructure, some states are going farther. A group of Northeast states is
evaluating a market-based approach to reducing emissions from the transportation sector
(Transportation Climate Initiative), while California and Oregon both have a low-carbon fuel standard.
We will ask each state to share their ideas for additional policies and programs to drive down emissions
from transportation sector emissions.



To date, states have had the greatest success in reducing emissions from the electric power sector. This
is an area where states have a number of effective policy options, like renewable portfolio standards,
and you have used these policies to achieve substantial CO2 emission reductions from the electric
power sector over the last 10 years (-30% nationwide). Building on this success, you are moving to
achieve even more progress with many states and utilities setting aggressive near term targets for
renewable energy, along with the long-term goal of 100% clean energy.

One of the primary challenges to deep de-carbonization of the electric power sector is the increasing
reliance on natural gas as the replacement for coal. On the Eastern grid, coal generation has fallen by
almost half over the last ten years, but 75% of that has been replaced by natural gas generation. So, we
will review the current landscape of state policies for clean and renewable electricity, share ideas for
next steps, and then discuss how you can work together - and with other states/regions - to make
continued progress on the transition to a clean electric power sector.

Residential and commercial buildings and industry are source categories where it has also, so far, proven
difficult to get emission reductions. We will discuss what states are currently doing to transition
buildings to clean energy, and then identify what options exist for states to expand their policies and
programs in areas like building codes, retrofits, and electrification.

Reducing emissions from the industrial sector poses a set of challenges similar to those associated with
buildings, including continued reliance on natural gas as a primary energy source. Some states are also
dealing with very significant methane emissions problems associated with oil and gas production. We
will explore the challenges associated with reducing emissions from these and other industrial sources
of emissions, along with strategies for states to overcome these challenges.

We will close out our morning session with a discussion of carbon pricing programs and what'’s needed
to expand these programs to other states and other sectors, knowing that they are probably essential
for achieving your ambitious economy-wide greenhouse gas reduction goals.



©CENTEF\HN THE

NEWENERGY Rockefeller
ECONOMY GEORGETOWN O Brothers Fund

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

Dr. Andrew Steer, President and CEO, World